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THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  

 

Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 

Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE:    April 24, 2019 
 

PROJECT:    ITB 19121 
  STREET MILLING & RESURFACING TERM CONTRACT 2019 
 
OPENING DATE:  April 25, 2019   May 2, 2019 
 

This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposal for the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions 
and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 

1. This bid due date has been extended from April 25, 2019 to May 2, 2019 . 
 

2. Item 4, page 3: 
 4. REQUESTS FOR INTERPRETATIONS. If the Bidder is in doubt as to the meaning of 
any of the Bid Documents or any other Contract Documents included in this solicitation, 
the Bidder may submit a written request to the City for an interpretation, care of the 
Purchasing Agent at the address set forth below for delivery of the completed Bid. Such 
requests must be received 7 days prior to Bid opening in order to be considered. The City 
is not obligated to respond to such requests. Any clarification or interpretation of the Bid 
Documents issued by the City in the form of a written addendum will be deemed to be a 
part of the Bid 
 

3. Answers to written questions: 
 

Q1:  Pay item No. 110-1-1 Clearing Grubbing  
a. How is the city going to quantify the removal of unsuitable soils and materials? 
b. The pay item includes the removal of buildings or any other obstructions. 

Could the city provide more detail on the extent of this work/scope? 
A1:  to be answered on a future addendum 
 
Q2:  Pay item No. 425-1-52 Ditch Bottom Inlet, Type C 
a. Installing forms, reinforcing steel, adding weirs, notches, skimmers etc. can 

be very costly. Would the city consider creating separate pay items for these? 
A2:    to be answered on a future addendum 
 
 
 
 



Addendum No.1    ITB 19121     4-24-2019 

Page 2 of 2 

Q3: Pay item No. 425-5-1 Junction Box, Drainage, P-7, Partial 
a. Installing forms, reinforcing steel, adding weirs, notches, skimmers etc can be 

very costly. Would the city consider creating separate pay items for these? 
A3:  to be answered on a future addendum 
 
Q4: Pay item No. 425-1-52 Ditch Bottom Inlet, Type C 
a. Adding weirs, notches, skimmers, and/or a change to dimension can be very 

costly. Would the city consider creating separate pay items for these? 
A4:  to be answered on a future addendum 
 
Q5: Pay item No. DB-1 Speed Hump (12’), including Striping 
a. Figure 1 and Figure 2 are not shown below. Can the city provide a detail. 
 

 
4. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on Page 8, item 12. 
 
 
 

The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Kirk Zimmerman, CPPB 
Buyer 
 

 

Remember to register with the City of Daytona Beach at www.vendorregistry.com  to be notified of 

future bid opportunities with the City.  As of 9-30-18 we will no longer be using our current system. 

http://www.vendorregistry.com/

